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Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>
Sent: Tuesday, April 2, 2019 10:00 AM
To: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD; Adrian Baker
Cc: Littrell, Kyle; Ashley Ager; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD
Subject: [EXT] RE: Deferral Approved- Shocker 32 State Com #3H Battery (2RP-5136) 12-14-2018

Good morning,  
 
NMSLO agrees with NMOCD regarding deferral of the release until construction/alteration.  There does seems to be a 
discrepancy between the release amount (.5 bbls and a fire) and the laboratory analytics.  To me, this indicates a history 
of unremediated releases.  I do not know the history of this site, or if it was part of the BOPCO acquisitions.  However, all 
spill should be cleaned up immediately (NMAC 19.2.100.06(4)) on SLO land, even if the spill was an unreportable 
amount.   
 
 
 
Ryan Mann 
Remediation Specialist 
Surface Resources Division                                    
Office: (575) 392-3697  
Cell: (505) 699-1989                                                    
New Mexico State Land Office 
2827 N. Dal Paso Suite 117 
Hobbs, NM 88240                          
rmann@slo.state.nm.us 
nmstatelands.org 
……………………………… 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - This e-mail transmission, including all documents, files, or previous e-mail messages attached 
hereto, may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.  If you are not the intended recipient, or a person 
responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you must not read this transmission and 
that any disclosure, copying, printing, distribution, or use of any of the information contained in and/or attached to this 
transmission is STRICTLY PROHIBITED.  If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify the 
sender and delete the original transmission and its attachments without reading or saving in any manner.  Thank you. 
 
 
 
      
 
 
 
 
   
 

From: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD [mailto:Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us]  
Sent: Monday, March 25, 2019 10:51 AM 
To: Adrian Baker <abaker@ltenv.com> 
Cc: Littrell, Kyle <Kyle_Littrell@xtoenergy.com>; Ashley Ager <aager@ltenv.com>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
<mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>; Mann, Ryan 
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<rmann@slo.state.nm.us> 
Subject: Deferral Approved- Shocker 32 State Com #3H Battery (2RP-5136) 12-14-2018 
 
Adrian, 
 
LT Environmental’s closure report for the above release, requests to backfill the existing excavation and complete 
remediation during any future major well pad construction/alteration or final plugging and abandonment, whichever 
occurs first.  The area requested for deferral is identified on the site map as “FS01”.  The area have been delineated and 
documented in the report.  At this time, OCD approves this request. The Final Report C-141 will be accepted for record 
and marked accordingly. The release will remain open in OCD database files and reflect an open environmental 
issue.  This is a State site and will require like approval from SLO. 
 
Thank you, 
 
 
Robert J Hamlet 
State of New Mexico 
Energy, Minerals, and Natural Resources 
Oil Conservation Division 
811 S. First St., Artesia NM 88210 
(575) 840-5963 
Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us 
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and 
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment. In 
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or 
local laws and/or regulations. 
 
 
 
 

From: Adrian Baker <abaker@ltenv.com>  
Sent: Friday, March 22, 2019 1:33 PM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>; 
Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>; Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us> 
Cc: Littrell, Kyle <Kyle_Littrell@xtoenergy.com>; Ashley Ager <aager@ltenv.com> 
Subject: [EXT] Closure Request - Shocker 32 State Com #3H Battery/2RP-5136 
 
All, 
 
Attached is the closure request for the recent release at Shocker 32 State Com #3H Battery/2RP-5136. If you have any 
questions, please do not hesitate to contact myself or Kyle Littrell at XTO. 
 
Thank you  
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Adrian Baker 
Project Geologist/Office Manager 
432.894.5641 cell 
432.704.5178 direct 
3300 N “A” Street, Building 1, Unit 103, Midland, TX 79705 
www.ltenv.com 
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